ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

3021 Fullerton Road
Rowland Heights, CA 91748
(562) 697-1726

RWD BOARD
VISION

£CC OUNV"L"AB ILITY COMMUNICATION TELMWORK

Our Mission:
“Bound by our core values -- Accountability, Communication and Teamwork -- we are committed to providing the highest level of service to our customers —

DEDICATED-RELIABLE-OUTSTANDING-PROFESSIONAL SERVICE™

Board of Directors Regular Meeting
August 11, 2020
5:00 p.m.




AGENDA
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
August 11, 2020 -- 5:00 PM

Pursuant to the provisions of Executive Order N-25-20 Issued by Governor Gavin Newsom on

March 12, 2020, any Director, and any member of the public who desires to participate in the open session
items of this meeting, may Login into https:/zoom.us/j/8759899861, Meeting ID: 875 989 9861

or call into the Rowland Water District meeting using the call-in number (669) 900-6833 -- Passcode:
8759899861# without otherwise complying with the Brown Act’s teleconference requirements. Any member of
the public wishing to make any comments to the Board of Directors may do so by calling in to the call-in
number referenced above and being acknowledged by the chair at the appropriate time in the meeting prior to
making his or her comment. Materials related to items on this Agenda are available for public review at
www.rowlandwater.com/agendas-minutes/.

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
Robert W. Lewis, President
Teresa P. Rios, Vice President
Anthony J. Lima

Szu Pei Lu-Yang

John Bellah

ADDITION(S) TO THE AGENDA - PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

Any member of the public wishing to address the Board of Directors regarding items not on the Agenda within
the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board should do so at this time. With respect to items on the agenda, the
Board will receive public comments at the time the item is opened for discussion, prior to any vote or other
Board action. A three-minute time limit on remarks is requested.

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed for that person
to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning Rose Perea, Secretary to the Board at (562) 697-
1726, or writing to Rowland Water District, at 3021 Fullerton Road, Rowland Heights, CA 91748. Requests
must specify the nature of the disability and the type of accommodation requested. A telephone number or other
contact information should be included, so that District staff may discuss appropriate arrangements. Anyone
requesting a disability-related accommodation should make the request with adequate time prior to the meeting
in order for the District to provide the requested accommodation.

Any member of the public wishing to participate in the meeting, who requires a translator to understand or
communicate in English, should arrange to bring a translator with them to the meeting.

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted after distribution of the Agenda packet are available for
public review at the District office, located at 3021 Fullerton Road, Rowland Heights, CA 91748.

Page 1 of 4



25

2.6

2.7

2.8

Approve the Surplus of Miscellaneous Office Furniture
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the surplus of these items.

Review RWD Worksite Specific Plan and Injury and Illness Prevention Program (IIPP)
Supplement
For information purposes only.

Public Relations (Rose Perea)

e Communications Outreach (CV Strategies)
e [Education Update

For information purposes only.

Discussion of Upcoming Conferences, Workshops, or Events (Including
Items that May Have Arisen after the Posting of the Agenda)

e None

Intentionally left blank.

Tab 3 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION

3.1

Updates on Legislative Issues

Intentionally left blank.

Tab 4 REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE

Intentionally left blank.

There are no tabs for the remainder of the meeting.

Tab 5 COMMITTEE REPORTS

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

5.10

Joint Powers Insurance Authority (Director Lewis/Mr. Coleman)
Three Valleys Municipal Water District (Directors Lu-Yang/Lima)
Association of California Water Agencies (Directors Lewis/Bellah)
Puente Basin Water Agency (Directors Lima/Lewis)

Project Ad-Hoc Committee (Directors Lima/Lu-Yang)

Regional Chamber of Commerce-Government Affairs Committee
(Directors Lewis/Bellah)

PWR Joint Water Line Commission (Directors Lima/Rios)
Sheriff's Community Advisory Council (Directors Lu-Yang/Rios)

Rowland Heights Community Coordinating Council
(Directors Lu-Yang/Bellah)

Hacienda Heights Improvement Association (Director Lima)

Page 3 of 4






Minutes of the Regular Meeting
of the Board of Directors of the Rowland Water District
July 14,2020 — 5:00 p.m.
Location: District Office

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
President Robert W. Lewis

Vice President Teresa P. Rios
Director Anthony J. Lima
Director Szu Pei Lu-Yang
Director John Bellah

ABSENT:
None.

OTHERS PRESENT:

Joseph P. Byrne, Legal Counsel, Best Best & Krieger

Erin Gilhuly, CV Strategies

Denise Jackman, Director, Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Matt Litchfield, Three Valleys Municipal Water District

Kirk Howie, Three Valleys Municipal Water District

Jody Roberto, Director, Three Valleys Municipal Water District
John Poehler, WA Rasic Construction

Ed Chavez, San Gabriel Valley MWD Board President

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT STAFF
Tom Coleman, General Manager

Dave Warren, Assistant General Manager

Rose Perea, Director of Administrative Services
Dusty Moisio, Director of Operations

Myra Malner, Director of Finance

ADDITION(S) TO THE AGENDA
None.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEM
None.



TAB 1 - CONSENT CALENDAR
Upon motion by Director Lima, seconded by Director Lu-Yang, the Consent Calendar was approved as
follows:

Ayes: Directors Lewis, Rios, Lima, Lu-Yang and Bellah
Noes: None
Abstain: None
Absent: None

The approval of the Consent Calendar included:

k]l)proval of the Minutes of Regular Board Meeting Held on June 16, 2020
ll)imands on General Fund Account for May 2020

%I.iestment Report for May 2020

water Purchases for May 2020

Next Special Board Meeting July 28, 2020, 5:00 p.m.
Next Regular Board Meeting August 11, 2020, 5:00 p.m.

Tab 2 - ACTION ITEMS

2.1

Review and Approve Directors’ Meeting Reimbursements for June 2020

Upon motion by Director Lu-Yang, seconded by Director Lima, the Directors’ Meeting Reimbursement
Report was approved as follows:

Ayes: Directors Lewis, Rios, Lima, Lu-Yang and Bellah
Noes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: None

2.2

Review and Approve Changing Regular Board Meeting Time to 5:00 PM During COVID-19
Safer-At-Home Stay Order

After Discussion, upon motion by Director Lu-Yang, seconded by Director Lima, the changing of the
time of the Regular Board Meeting to 5:00 PM was approved as follows:

Ayes: Directors Lewis, Rios, Lima, Lu-Yang and Bellah
Noes: None
Abstain: None
Absent: None




2.3

Review and Approve Amended Schedules of Monthly Salary Ranges for the Following Years:
2017-2018, 2018-2019, 2019-2020 and 2020-2021

After Discussion, upon motion by Director Lima, seconded by Director Lu-Yang, the amended
schedules of monthly salary ranges for 2017-2018, 2018-2019, 2019-2020 and 2020-2021 were
approved as follows:

Ayes: Directors Lewis, Rios, Lima, Lu-Yang and Bellah
Noes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: None

2.4

Approve the Surplus of:

2009 Ford F-150 Truck, VIN 1IFTRF12W49KB91047, License No. 1327496; and

2007 Chevrolet F-250 Truck, VIN 1GBHC24K77E571603, License No. 1271630

After Discussion, upon motion by Director Lu-Yang, seconded by Director Rios, the surplus of the 2009
Ford F-150 Truck and the surplus of the 2007 Chevrolet Truck whose description was corrected to read
2007 Chevrolet 2500 Truck was approved as follows:

Ayes: Directors Lewis, Rios, Lima, Lu-Yang and Bellah
Noes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: None

2.5

Review and Approve Revised Administrative Leave Policy
After Discussion, upon motion by Director Lu-Yang, seconded by Director Lima, the revised
Administrative Leave Policy was approved as follows:

Ayes: Directors Lewis, Rios, Lima, Lu-Yang and Bellah
Noes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: None

2.6

Consider Providing General Manager with the Authority to Purchase Four (4) Ford F150

4x2 Supercrew Trucks for an amount not-to-exceed $120,000.00.

After Discussion, the Board increased the purchase amount “not-to-exceed $160,000.00” and upon
motion by Director Lima, seconded by Director Lu-Yang, the purchase of four (4) 4x2 supercrew trucks
in an amount not-to-exceed $160,000.00 was approved as follows:

Ayes: Directors Lewis, Rios, Lima, Lu-Yang and Bellah
Noes: None
Abstain: None
Absent: None




2.7

Consider Nomination of Independent Special District Alternate to the

Los Angeles County Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO)

After Discussion, upon motion by Director Lu-Yang, seconded by Director Bellah, the Board approved
the nomination of Director Robert W. Lewis as Alternate to the Los Angeles County Local Agency
Formation Commission (LAFCO), as follows:

Ayes: Directors Lewis, Rios, Lima, Lu-Yang and Bellah
Noes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: None

2.8

Public Relations (Rose Perea)

Mrs. Perea reported that the District’s Public Relations Representative, Brittnie Van De Car, is in the
process of re-developing all school programs in a virtual format and is currently working with LaDonna
Guzman, Rowland Elementary Teacher, on a new program — a virtual scavenger hunt. The National
Theatre for Children has advised the District that they are in the process of renewing the District’s 2020-
2021 educational programs and will have digital alternatives in place if in-school programs are not
possible.

Communications Outreach (CV Strategies)

Erin Gilhuly, CV Strategies, advised the Board that the CCR has been completed and posted to the
website. The CSDA Magazine will be featuring the District’s “What’s in your Water Bottle” program
as an innovative program in their next magazine issue. Two Press Releases have been completed — one
on the Budget and one on the CCR availability. A draft release on the District’s newly hired Director of
Finance, Myra Malner, has been prepared. They are still waiting to hear from CAPIO on the District’s
Quarterly Newsletter and last year’s CCR in the graphic arts category which should be announced
sometime in July.

Education Update
Provided for information purposes only.

2.9

Discussion of Upcoming Conferences, Workshops, or Events (Including Items that May Have
Arisen after the Posting of the Agenda)

e None.

TAB 3 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION
31

Updates on Legislative Issues

Nothing to report.

TAB 4 REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE

General Manager, Tom Coleman, advised the Board that he had received filing information which
pertained to the upcoming district elections for Division I and II. The County has set the filing period to
be July 7, 2020 through August 8, 2020.




TAB S COMMITTEE REPORTS

5.1
Joint Powers Insurance Authority
Nothing to report.

5.2

Three Valleys Municipal Water District

Director Lima reported on his attendance at the Junel7, 2020 Three Valleys MWD Board meeting and
advised that a public hearing was held, and a resolution was adopted approving a $19.90 standby charge
for FY 2020-2021. The Three Valleys MWD Board approved an Agreement for Professional Services
for development and preparation of the 2020 Urban Water Management Plan. The cost for the
preparation will be split between five agencies with Three Valleys MWD paying 25% totaling $41,250
and the balance being split equally between the other participating agencies.

53
Association of California Water Agencies
Nothing to report.

5.4
Puente Basin Water Agency
Nothing to report. Next meeting will be in August.

5.5
Project Ad-Hoc Committee
Nothing to report.

5.6

Regional Chamber of Commerce

Director Lewis reported on the July 13, 2020 Government Affairs Committee meeting and advised that
effective July 13, 2020 the Legislature went into quarantine for two weeks.

5.7
PWR Joint Waterline Commission
Nothing to report.

5.8
Sheriff’s Community Advisory Council
Nothing to report.

5.9
Rowland Heights Community Coordinating Council (RHCCC)
Nothing to report.

5.10
Hacienda Heights Improvement Association
Noting to report.




TAB 6 OTHER REPORTS, INFORMATION ITEMS AND COMMENTS

6.1

Finance Report

General Manager, Tom Coleman, introduced the District’s new Director of Finance, Myra Malner and
advised that she will be presenting all future finance reports. Mr. Coleman presented a year-to-date
Revenue and Expense Report by Category and Consumption by Class through May 2020.

6.2
Operations Report
Director of Operations, Dusty Moisio, provided the following updates:

e Reservoir 6 Asphalt — provided pictures of the capital asphalt rehabilitation at Reservoir 6. The
project included removal and replacement of 15,024 square feet of asphalt along with the
installation of a 3” aggregate base to replace the native soil.

e AMI Meter Replacement Project — Current replacement count 5,707; reception quality of meter
reading 99.2%.

6.3
Personnel Report
Nothing to report.

TAB 7 ATTORNEY’S REPORT
Nothing to report.

TAB 8 CLOSED SESSION

Legal Counsel, Joseph Byrne, adjourned the meeting to closed session at 6:36 p.m. and announced that
the purpose of the closed session, and the provisions of the Brown Act authorizing the closed session
were listed in the agenda.

a. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—EXISTING LITIGATION
Pursuant to paragraph (1) of subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9.
Name of Case: Rowland Water District vs. La Habra Heights County Water District, Case
No. KC070088

b. Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.8
Property: 18938 Granby Place, Rowland Heights, CA 91748
District Negotiator: Tom Coleman, General Manager
Negotiating Parties: Mark I. Chen Revocable Living Trust dated 9-8-17
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms

c. Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.8
Property: Portion of Property Located at
804 S. Azusa Ave., City of Industry, CA
District Negotiator:  Tom Coleman, General Manager
Negotiating Parties:  City of Industry
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms

The closed session was adjourned, and the Board resumed the meeting in open session at 7:09 p.m.
6



Upon returning to open session, legal counsel reported that the Board took no reportable action in
connection with these matters.

General Manager’s and Directors’ Comments
General Manager, Tom Coleman, provided an update on several payroll errors from 2018 and advised
that all matters had been corrected and resolved.

Future Agenda Items
None.

Late Business
None.

A motion was made by Director Lima, seconded by Director Rios, and unanimously carried to adjourn
the meeting. The meeting was adjourned at 7:08 p.m.

Atftest:
ROBERT W. LEWIS TOM COLEMAN
Board President Board Secretary







ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2020 - 6/30/2020

Page: 1
Aug 03, 2020 10:19AM

Report Criteria:
Report type: GL detail

GL Check Check  Vendor Description Check
Period lssue Date Number Number Payee Amount
27686

06/20 06/01/2020 27686 1900 CLINICAL LAB OF SB WATER SAMPLES 1,191.25
Total 27686: 1,191.25
27687
06/20 08/01/2020 27687 62757 CONOR CONSULTING LLC LEADERSHIP COACHING 462.50
Total 27687: 462.50
27688
06/20 06/01/2020 27688 62774 EIDE BAILLY LLP CONSULTING SERVICES 7,970.47
Total 27688: 7,970.47
27689
06/20 06/01/2020 27689 5600 G M SAGER CONSTRUCTION ASPHALT 5,581.70
Total 27689: 5,681.70
27690
06/20 06/01/2020 27690 2600 HACH COMPANY WATER QUALITY TESTING SUPPLIES 2,035.54
Total 27690: 2,035.54
27691
06/20 06/01/2020 27691 62624 HASAINC CHEMICALS FOR RCS 156.58
06/20 06/01/2020 27691 62624 HASAINC CHEMICALS FOR RCS 324.76
06/20 06/01/2020 27691 62624 HASAINC CHEMICALS FOR RCS 17543
06/20 06/01/2020 27691 62624 HASAINC CHEMICALS FOR RCS 144.98
Total 27691: 801.75
27692
06/20 06/01/2020 27692 244 INFOSEND INC BILLING SERVICE 3,041.61
Total 27692: 3,041.61
27693
06/20 06/01/2020 27693 3060 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE ADJUSTED QUARTERLY 941-4TH QUARTER 2018 475.10
Total 27693: 475.10
27694
06/20 06/01/2020 27694 62703 WATERINC. VALVE SERVICE 5,194.00
Total 27694: 5,194.00
27695
06/20 08/01/2020 27695 62691 LYONS CONSTRUCTION RCS BUILDING 855.03
855.03

Total 27695:




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION Page: 2
Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2020 - 6/30/2020 Aug 03, 2020 10:19AM
GL Check Check  Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date  Number Number Payee Amount
27696
06/20 06/01/2020 27696 62664 M & J TREE SERVICE MAINTENANCE FOR MAY-PBWA 600.00
Total 27696: 600.00
27697
06/20 06/01/2020 27697 62448 PARS GASBY 45 MANAGEMENT FEE 881.26
Total 27697: 881.26
27698
06/20 06/01/2020 27698 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY LEASE-JAN-JUN 2020 25,800.00
06/20 06/01/2020 27698 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY REEB-DEC 2019 1,666.67
06/20 06/01/2020 27698 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY REEB-JAN 2020 1,666.67
06/20 06/01/2020 27698 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY Legal-April 2020 480.00
Total 27698: 29,613.34
27699
06/20 06/01/2020 27698 5025 PUENTE BASIN WATERMASTER 2020-21 OPERATING BUDGET 6,529.65
Total 27699: 6,529.65
27700
06/20 06/01/2020 27700 3550 SOUTHERN COUNTIES FUELS GASOLINE 2,288.55
Total 27700: 2,288.55
27701
06/20 06/01/2020 27701 62766 THUNDER CREEK EQUIPMENT PORTABLE DIESEL FUEL STORAGE TANKS 1,5651.99
Total 27701: 1,551.99
27702
06/20 06/08/2020 27702 1000 ACWA JPIA EMPLOYEE HEALTH BENEFITS 41,513.24
06/20 06/08/2020 27702 1000 ACWA JPIA EMPLOYEE VISION BENEFITS 644.40
06/20 06/08/2020 27702 1000 ACWA JPIA EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 61.68
06/20 06/08/2020 27702 1000 ACWA JPIA EMPLOYEE DENTAL BENEFITS 2,646.26
06/20 06/08/2020 27702 1000 ACWA JPIA RETIREES HEALTH BENEFITS 16,716.09
06/20 06/08/2020 27702 1000 ACWA JPIA DIRECTORS HEALTH BENEFITS 10,594.87
Total 27702: 72,176.54
27703
06/20 06/08/2020 27703 62741 BEE REMOVERS BEE REMOVAL 116.00
Total 27703: 116.00
27704
06/20 06/08/2020 27704 62700 CITIZENS TRUST C/O CITIZEN BUSIN ~ TRUSTEES FEES 653.59
Total 27704 653.59
27705
06/20 06/08/2020 27705 62705 COMP QUICK TEST 55.00
06/20 06/08/2020 27705 62705 COMP BAT TEST 35.00
06/20 06/08/2020 27705 62705 COMP PHYSICAL EXAM 65.00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION Page: 3

Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2020 - 6/30/2020 Aug 03,2020 10:19AM
GL Check Check  Vendor Description Check
Period lssue Date Number Number Payee Amount
06/20 06/08/2020 27705 62705 COMP LIFT TEST 45.00
Total 27705: 200.00
27706
06/20 06/08/2020 27706 33 DUSTIN T MOISIO TOTAL EXPENSES-GAS 192.46
Total 27706: 192.46
27707
06/20 06/08/2020 27707 62624 HASAINC CHEMICALS FOR RCS 229,07
06/20 06/08/2020 27707 62624 HASAINC CHEMICALS FOR RCS 282.71
Total 27707: 511.78
27708
06/20 06/08/2020 27708 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  ANNUAL DOMAIN RENEWAL FOR THE .NET DOMAI 200.00
06/20 06/08/2020 27708 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  ANNUAL RENEWAL FOR .NET PRIVATE DOMAIN R 75.00
06/20 06/08/2020 27708 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  VIRTUAL PC BACKUP SOFTWARE ANNUAL RENEW 260.00
06/20 06/08/2020 27708 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  DATA CENTER ANNUAL HOSTING FEE FOR CITY O 672.00
06/20 06/08/2020 27708 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  25FT ETHERNET CABLES FOR FUEL PUMP PROJE 86.65
06/20 06/08/2020 27708 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL HP OFFICE JET ALL IN ONE PRINTER FOR ROSE 151.88
Total 27708: 1,445.53
27709
06/20  06/08/2020 27709 244 INFOSEND INC BILLING SERVICE 1,667.85
06/20 06/08/2020 27709 244 INFOSEND INC BILLING SERVICE 112.76
06/20 06/08/2020 27709 244 INFOSEND INC COVID FLUSHING NOTICE 1,187.80
Total 27709: 2,968.41
27710
06/20 06/08/2020 27710 62573 MANAGED MOBILE INC MAINTENANCE ZEIMAN TRAILER 335.20
Total 27710: 335.20
27711
06/20 06/08/2020 27711 257 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO TOOLS & SUPPLIES 46.61
06/20 06/08/2020 27711 257 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO SUPPLIES FOR OFFICE BUILDING 20.23
Total 27711: 66.84
27712
06/20 06/08/2020 27712 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY CIVILTEC WELL MGMT-MAY 2020 404.00
Total 27712: 404.00
27713
06/20 06/08/2020 27713 62769 RAFTELIS FINANCIAL CONSULTANTS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-LHHCWD 1,723.75
Total 27713: 1,723.75
27714

06/20 06/08/2020 27714 62779 ROBERT MOORE DESIGN PLANS FOR RES 6 2,495.00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION Page: 4

Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2020 - 6/30/2020 Aug 03, 2020 10:19AM
GL Check Check  Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
Total 27714: 2,495.00
27715
06/20 06/08/2020 27715 62259 SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY TOOL & SUPPLIES 176.86
Total 27715: 176.86
27716
06/20 06/08/2020 27716 5900 SOCALGAS GAS UTILITY BILL 48.22
Total 27716: 48.22
27717
06/20 06/08/2020 27717 62481 STAPLES BUSINESS CREDIT OFFICE SUPPLIES 700.78
Total 27717: 700.79
27718
06/20 06/08/2020 27718 7100 U S POSTAL SERVICE FIRST CLASS PRESORT #5030 240.00
Total 27718 240.00
27719
06/20 06/08/2020 27719 7075 URBAN WATER INSTITUTE INC MEMBERSHIP DUES 750.00
Total 27719: . 750.00
27720
06/20 06/08/2020 27720 62353 VERIZON CONFERENCE CALLS 466.91
Total 27720: 466.91
27721
06/20 06/08/2020 27721 62665 VERIZON SCADA ALARM MODEM 21.39
Total 27721: 21.39
27722
06/20 06/08/2020 27722 382 W A RASIC CONSTRUCTION CO INC JOB 15TX15-FULLERTON RD GRADE SEP 1,688.88
Total 27722: 1,688.88
27723
06/20 06/08/2020 27723 62562 WOODARD & CURRAN PHASE 3 CONSTRUCTION-FULLERTON RD GRADE 3,370.45
06/20 06/08/2020 27723 62562 WOODARD & CURRAN AS NEEDED POTABLE WATER SUPPORT SERVICE 3,988.75
Total 27723: 7,359.20
27724
06/20 06/08/2020 27724 334 YO FIRE SUPPLY Anti Float Lids size 3 684.33
06/20 06/08/2020 27724 334 YO FIRE SUPPLY Anti Float Lids size 3 1/2 951.00
06/20 06/08/2020 27724 334 YO FIRE SUPPLY Anti Float Lids size 4 374.00
06/20 06/08/2020 27724 334 YO FIRE SUPPLY . Anti Float Lids size 4 1/2 401.11
06/20 06/08/2020 27724 334 YO FIRE SUPPLY Anti Float Lids size 5 1/4 5256.33
06/20 06/08/2020 27724 334 YO FIRE SUPPLY Anti Float Lids size 5 1/2 734.00

06/20 06/08/2020 27724 334 YO FIRE SUPPLY TAX 348.63




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION Page: 5
Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2020 - 6/30/2020 Aug 03, 2020 10:19AM
GL Check Check  Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
06/20 06/08/2020 27724 334 YO FIRE SUPPLY SUPPLIES FOR METERS 524 .40
06/20 06/08/2020 27724 334 YO FIRE SUPPLY SUPPLIES FOR HYDRANTS 1,157.47
06/20 06/08/2020 27724 334 YO FIRE SUPPLY SUPPLIES FOR SERVICES 300.08
06/20 06/08/2020 27724 334 YO FIRE SUPPLY SUPPLIES FOR HYDRANTS 440.03
06/20 06/08/2020 27724 334 YO FIRE SUPPLY SUPPLIES FOR HYDRANTS 2,694.18
06/20 06/08/2020 27724 334 YO FIRE SUPPLY SUPPLIES FOR VALVES 563.156
Total 27724: 9,697.71
27726
06/20 06/10/2020 27726 7100 U S POSTAL SERVICE POSTAGE-PERMIT 5030-WATER QUALITY REPORT 5,000.00
Total 27726: 5,000.00
27727
06/20 06/16/2020 27727 4750 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION PM 15 Water Use 314,516.11
06/20 06/16/2020 27727 4750 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION PM 21 Water Use 87,959.91
06/20 06/16/2020 27727 4750 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION MWD CAPACITY RESERVATION CHARGE 5,994.94
06/20 06/16/2020 27727 4750 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION TVMWD CONNECTED CAPACITY CHARGE 1,137.50
06/20 06/16/2020 27727 4750 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION TVMWD WATER USE CHARGE 1,722.36
Total 27727: 411,330.82
27728
06/20 06/17/2020 27728 62622 AKM CONSULTING ENGINEERS HEAVY DUTY ANTENNA TOWERS 3,960.00
Total 27728: 3,960.00
27729
06/20 06/17/2020 27728 62704 ALEXANDRO ZARAGOZA Refund-Medicare & SS 15.29
Total 27729: 15.29
27730
06/20 06/17/2020 27730 62475 ALLEN DAVIDSON Refund-Medicare & SS 787.96
Total 27730: 787.96
27731
06/20 06/17/2020 27731 62121 ANDREW J ANTUNEZ Refund-Medicare & SS 64.26
Total 27731: 64.26
27732
06/20 06/17/2020 27732 1625 ANTHEM BLUE CROSS RETIREE HEALTH BENEFITS 1,114.97
Total 27732: 1,114.97
27733
06/20 06/17/2020 27733 62554 APPLIED TECHNOLOGY GROUP WBS RADIO 1,305.33
Total 27733: 1,305.33
27734
06/20 06/17/2020 27734 400 AT&T MOBILITY MOBILE PHONES, IPADS & NEW DEVICES 3,390.33




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION Page: 6
Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2020 - 6/30/2020 Aug 03, 2020 10:19AM
GL Check Check Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
Total 27734 3,390.33
27735
06/20 06/17/2020 27735 62524 BRITTNIE VAN DE CAR Refund-Medicare & SS 667.00
Total 27735: 667.00
27736
06/20 06/17/2020 27736 403 CASELLE INC CONTRACT SUPPORT CHARGES 1,884.00
Total 27736: 1,884.00
27737
06/20 06/17/2020 27737 34 CRYSTAL RODRIGUEZ Refund-Medicare & SS 787.96
Total 27737: 787.96
27738
06/20 06/17/2020 27738 15 DAVE SHUBIN Refund-Medicare & SS 183.60
Total 27738: 183.60
27739
06/20 06/17/2020 27739 16 DAVE WARREN Refund-Medicare & 8S 420.76
Total 27739: 420.76
27740
06/20 06/17/2020 27740 2253 DUKE'S LANDSCAPING INC GARDENING SERVICE 2,415.00
Total 27740: 2,415.00
27741
06/20 06/17/2020 27741 24 ERICHALL Refund-Medicare & SS 459.00
Total 27741: 459.00
27742
06/20 06/17/2020 27742 27 JOHN JACOBSEN Refund-Medicare & SS 87.98
Total 27742: 87.98
27743
06/20 06/17/2020 27743 62567 JOSHUA CLARK Refund-Medicare & SS 156.06
Total 27743: 156.06
27744
06/20 06/17/2020 27744 62573 MANAGED MOBILE INC MAINTENANCE TRUCK 31 854.60
Total 27744 854.60
27745
06/20 06/17/2020 27745 62780 MONICA ULLOA Refund-Medicare & SS 133.61




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION Page: 7
Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2020 - 6/30/2020 Aug 03, 2020 10:19AM
GL Check Check  Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
Total 27745: 133.61
27746
06/20 06/17/2020 27746 62653 OMAR REAL Refund-Medicare & SS 202.09
Total 27746: 202.09
27747
06/20 06/17/2020 27747 62630 PEP BOYS AUTO SUPPLIES 96.91
Total 27747: 96.91
27748
06/20 06/17/2020 27748 62062 ROBERT LEAMY Refund-Medicare & SS 597.93
Total 27748: 597.93
27749
06/20 06/17/2020 27749 36 ROSEMARIE PEREA Refund-Medicare & SS 787.96
Total 27749: 787.96
27750
06/20 06/17/2020 27750 62460 RYAN WHITE Refund-Medicare & SS 730.58
Total 27750: 730.58
27751
06/20 06/17/2020 27751 5800 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON OFFICE & PUMPING POWER 19,080.59
06/20 06/17/2020 27751 5800 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON OFFICE & PUMPING POWER 2,120.06
Total 27751: 21,200.65
27752
06/20 06/17/2020 27752 215" SOUTH COAST AQMD ANNUAL RENEWAL-FACILITY ID 103956 842.04
06/20 06/17/2020 27752 215 SOUTH COAST AQMD EMISSIONS FEES-FACILITY D 103856 136.40
Total 27752: 978.44
27753
06/20  06/17/2020 27753 35 TERESA MRYAN Refund-Medicare & SS 1,499.39
Total 27753: 1,499.39
27754
06/20 06/17/2020 27754 62577 TOM COLEMAN Refund-Medicare & §S 202.73
Total 27754: 202.73
27755
06/20 06/17/2020 27755 382 W A RASIC CONSTRUCTION CO INC JOB 17SX85-FULLERTON RD GRADE SEP 427.89
06/20 06/17/2020 27755 382 W A RASIC CONSTRUCTION CO INC JOB 19SX30-FULLERTON RD GRADE SEP 102,122.69

Total 27755:

102,550.58




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2020 - 6/30/2020

Page: 8
Aug 03, 2020 10:19AM

GL Check Check Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
27756

06/20 06/17/2020 27756 7700 WALNUT VALLEY WATER DISTRICT RECYCLED WATER 798.99
Total 27756: 798.99
27757
06/20 06/17/2020 27757 334 YO FIRE SUPPLY SUPPLIES FOR RES 1,232.96
06/20 06/17/2020 27757 334 YO FIRE SUPPLY SUPPLIES FOR DISTRICT YARD 665.89
Total 27757: 1,898.85
27758
06/20 06/22/2020 27758 117 ACE PELIZON PLUMBING INC HYDRO JET DRAINS IN PARKING LOT 978.00
Total 27758: 978.00
27759
06/20 06/22/2020 27759 4600 AIRGAS USALLC TANK RENTAL 100.06
Total 27759: 100.06
27760
06/20 06/22/2020 27760 62622 AKM CONSULTING ENGINEERS ULTIMATE FUTURE 3 SYSTEMRC 675.00
Total 27760: 675.00
27761
06/20 06/22/2020 27761 3850 ATHENS SERVICES (MODERN SVC) TRASH SERVICE 327.66
Total 27761: 327.66
27762
06/20 06/22/2020 27762 62597 BEST BEST & KRIEGER LEGAL FEES-GENERAL COUNSEL 2,396.66
06/20 06/22/2020 27762 62597 BEST BEST & KRIEGER LEGAL FEES-ENVIRONMENTAL LAW 226.10
06/20 06/22/2020 27762 62597 BEST BEST & KRIEGER LEGAL FEES-CELL LEASES AND RELATED ISSUES 3,277.30
06/20 06/22/2020 27762 62597 BEST BEST & KRIEGER LEGAL FEES-LHHCWD 225.60
Total 27762: 6,125.66
27763
06/20 06/22/2020 27763 62538 BRKICH CONSTRUCTION BOOSTER STATION VALVE REPLACEMENT 35,609.00
Total 27763: 35,609.00
27764
06/20 06/22/2020 27764 6966 CINTAS UNIFORM RENTAL 3,540.02
Total 27764: 3,540.02
27765
06/20 06/22/2020 27765 1270 CORELOGIC SOLUTIONS LLC PROPERTY DATA INFO 100.00
Total 27765: 100.00
27766
06/20 06/22/2020 27766 62439 CVSTRATEGIES COMMUNICATION SERVICES 13,512.50




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2020 - 6/30/2020

Page: 9
Aug 03, 2020 10:19AM

GL Check Check Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
Total 27766: 13,512.50
27767
06/20 06/22/2020 27767 62729 DIG SAFE BOARD CA STATE FEE 100.16
Total 27767: 100.15
27768
06/20 06/22/2020 27768 62774 EIDE BAILLY LLP CONSULTING SERVICES 10,641.20
Total 27768: 10,641.20
27769
06/20 06/22/2020 27769 2300 FEDERAL EXPRESS POSTAGE 647.92
Total 27769: 647.92
27770
06/20 06/22/2020 27770 2550 FRONTIER INTERNET ACCESS 803.00
Total 27770: 803.00
27771
06/20 06/22/2020 27771 62730 GENSLER FURNITURE COORDINATION 160.00
Total 27771: 160.00
27772
06/20 06/22/2020 27772 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  MANANGED SERVICES 4,416.67
06/20 06/22/2020 27772 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  DATA CENTER 2,557.00
06/20 06/22/2020 27772 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  MICROSOFT OFFICE365 1,200.00
Total 27772: 8,173.67
27773
06/20 06/22/2020 27773 244 INFOSEND INC BILLING SERVICE 2,104.92
Total 27773: 2,104.92
27774
06/20 06/22/2020 27774 62226 INLAND DESERT SECURITY ANSWERING SERVICE 244.00
06/20 06/22/2020 27774 62226 INLAND DESERT SECURITY ANSWERING SERVICE 244.00-
Total 27774: .00
27775
06/20 06/22/2020 27775 3105 JACK'S LOCK & KEY MASTER PADLOCK 38.33
Total 27775: 38.33
27776
06/20 06/22/2020 27776 62066 JANITORIAL SYSTEMS MONTHLY JANITORIAL SERVICES 660.00
660.00

Total 27776:




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2020 - 6/30/2020

Page: 10
Aug 03, 2020 10:19AM

GL Check Check Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
27777

06/20 06/22/2020 27777 3300 LAGERLOF LLP MAIN BASIN ANALYSIS 180.00
Total 27777: 180.00
27778
06/20 06/22/2020 27778 62691 LYONS CONSTRUCTION WHITTIER STATION WALL REPAIR 675.00
Total 27778: 675.00
27779
06/20 06/22/2020 27779 62078 MCKINNEY CONSTRUCTION CO INC FURNISH AND INSTALL 1-1" WATER SERVICE-409 7,590.00
Total 27779: 7,590.00
27780
06/20 06/22/2020 27780 257 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO TOOLS & SUPPLIES 34.17
06/20 06/22/2020 27780 257 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO SUPPLIES FOR RES 64.89
Total 27780: 99.06
27781
06/20 06/22/2020 27781 62776 MCR TECHNOLOGIES INC ABB RVG200 RECORDER 3,566.00
06/20 06/22/2020 27781 62776 MCR TECHNOLOGIES INC ABB DATA MANAGER SOFTWARE 574.22
06/20 06/22/2020 27781 62776 MCR TECHNOLOGIES INC TAX 393.22
Total 27781: 4,533.44
27782
06/20 06/22/2020 27782 183 NOBEL SYSTEMS GIS SUBSCRIPTION 5,000.00
06/20 06/22/2020 27782 188 NOBEL SYSTEMS |OT DATA CONNECTOR BETWEEN GEOVIEWER AN 1,000.00
Total 27782: 6,000.00
27783
06/20 0B/22/2020 27783 46201 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL S POSTAGE METER-LEASING CHARGE 231.81
Total 27783: 231.81
27784
06/20 06/22/2020 27784 62660 PUENTE HILLS FORD MAINTENANCE TRUCKS 6, 7 35 1,116.39
Total 27784: 1,116.39
27785
06/20 06/22/2020 27785 62534 SHRED IT USA SHREDDING SERVICE 113.06
Total 27785: 113.06
27786
06/20 06/22/2020 27786 62778 SYSTEMS SOURCE INC OFFICE FURNTIURE 139,149.00
Total 27786: 139,149.00
27787
06/20 06/22/2020 27787 6500 THERMALAIR INC CHECK SYSTEMS OPERATION 357.50




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2020 - 6/30/2020

Page: 11
Aug 03, 2020 10:19AM

GL Check Check Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
Total 27787: 357.50
27788
06/20 06/22/2020 27788 62521 TRIPEPI SMITH & ASSOCIATES MONTHLY WEBSITE MAINTENANCE 375.00
Total 27788: 375.00
27789
06/20 06/22/2020 27788 6950 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT SERVICE ALERT 239.35
Total 27789: 239.35
27790
06/20 06/22/2020 27790 62476 VERIZON CONNECT NWF INC MONTHLY SERVICE 361.90
Total 27790: 361.90
27791
06/20 06/22/2020 27791 382 W A RASIC CONSTRUCTION CO INC VAULT LID INSTALLATION AT TOMICH BOOSTER ST 24,802.00
06/20 06/22/2020 27791 382 W A RASIC CONSTRUCTION CO INC JOB 20TX32-12" MAIN LEAK ON CANADA CT 6,333.29
Total 27791: 31,135.29
27792
06/20 06/22/2020 27792 62618 WATER REPLENISHMENT DISTRIC OF  2020-2021 CENTRAL BASIN WATERMASTER SERVI 70
Total 27792: 70
27793
06/20 06/22/2020 27793 62763 WESTERLY METER SERVICE CO METER TESTING 2,070.48
06/20 06/22/2020 27793 62763 WESTERLY METER SERVICE CO METER TESTING 1,669.22
Total 27793: 3,739.70
27794
06/20 06/22/2020 27794 62202 WIN-911 SOFTWARE ANNUAL MAINTENANCE-COI 600.00
Total 27794: 600.00
27795
06/20 06/22/2020 27795 334 YO FIRE SUPPLY SUPPLIES FOR HYDRANTS 106.58
06/20 06/22/2020 27795 334 YO FIRE SUPPLY SUPPLIES FOR METERS 316.52
06/20 06/22/2020 27795 334 YO FIRE SUPPLY SUPPLIES FOR METERS 347.58
06/20 06/22/2020 27795 334 YO FIRE SUPPLY 1" CRISPIN UL-10H AIR REL VLV 1,084.05
06/20 06/22/2020 27795 334 YO FIRE SUPPLY TOOLS & SUPPLIES 399.28
Total 27795: 2,254.02
27796
06/20 06/26/2020 27796 62718 FLEET REFINISHING SEE ATTACHED QUOTE FOR TRUCK 29 11,723.14
Total 27796: 11,723.14
61220
06/20 06/12/2020 61220 62558 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY PM 22/PM 9 CONNECTION 169,705.20
06/20 06/12/2020 61220 62558 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY TVMWD CONNECTION CAPACITY 1,410.13




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION

Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2020 - 6/30/2020

Page: 12
Aug 03, 2020 10:19AM

GL Check Check Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
06/20 06/12/2020 61220 62558 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY TVMWD EQUIVALENT SMALL METER 1,810.26
06/20 06/12/2020 61220 62558 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY TVMWD WATER USE CHARGE 1,905.12
06/20 06/12/2020 61220 62558 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY MWD CAPACITY CHARGE 8,563.78
06/20 06/12/2020 61220 62558 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY MWD LRP CREDIT 2,000.00-
06/20 06/12/2020 61220 62558 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ADJUSTMENT FOR CAL DOMESTIC PRODUCTION- 68,165.10
Total 61220: 249,659.59
6122020
06/20 06/12/2020 612202 62493 CADWAY INC (CAL DOMESTIC WATER ~ WATER PURCHASE 1,175.08
06/20 06/12/2020 612202 62493 CADWAY INC (CAL DOMESTIC WATER  RTC CHARGE 619.66
Total 6122020: 1,794.74
6222020
06/20  06/22/2020 622202 1070 AMERICAN EXPRESS VEHICLE EXPENSE 1,851.16
06/20 06/22/2020 622202 1070 AMERICAN EXPRESS IT EXPENSE 2,346.17
06/20 06/22/2020 622202 1070 AMERICAN EXPRESS MISC EXPENSES 3,920.50
06/20 06/22/2020 622202 1070 AMERICAN EXPRESS OFFICE SUPPLIES 448.20
06/20 06/22/2020 622202 1070 AMERICAN EXPRESS EQUIPMENT EXPENSE 84.30
06/20 06/22/2020 622202 1070 AMERICAN EXPRESS SERVICE CUTS 1,650.00
06/20 06/22/2020 622202 1070 AMERICAN EXPRESS CONSERVATION EXPENSE 140.00
06/20 06/22/2020 622202 1070 AMERICAN EXPRESS CONFERENCE EXPENSE 300.00
06/20 06/22/2020 622202 1070 AMERICAN EXPRESS RC EXPENSE 409.53
06/20 06/22/2020 622202 1070 AMERICAN EXPRESS SPECTRUM 762.00
06/20 06/22/2020 622202 1070 AMERICAN EXPRESS DIRECTV 84.66
06/20 06/22/2020 622202 1070 AMERICAN EXPRESS FREEDOM VOICE 1,489.94
Total 6222020: 13,486.46
Grand Totals: 1,299,688.67
Summary by General Ledger Account Number
GL Account Debit Credit Proof
11505-0 327,008.13 .00 327,008.13
222100 2,244.00 1,301,932.67-  1,299,688.67-
23011-0 475.10 .00 475.10
51110-0 1,175.08 .00 1,175.08
51310-0 640,346.32 2,000.00- 638,346.32
514101 3,627.48 .00 3,627.48
51410-2 2,547.63 .00 2,547.63
51410-3 1,810.26 .00 1,810.26
51410-5 14,558.72 .00 14,558.72
51510-0 798.99 .00 798.99
51610-0 619.66 .00 619.66
51810-0 6,530.35 .00 6,530.35
51910-0 29,637.34 .00 29,537.34
52310-0 19,080.59 .00 19,080.59
54209-0 1,493.58 .00 1,493.58
54210-0 6,333.29 .00 6,333.29
54211-0 7,631.78 .00 7,531.78
54212-0 4,928.21 .00 4,928.21
54213-0 1,297.85 .00 1,297.85




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2020 - 6/30/2020

Page: 13
Aug 03, 2020 10:19AM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof
54214-0 5,757.15 .00 5,757.15
54215-0 4,398.26 .00 4,398.26
54217-0 1,313.53 .00 1,313.53
54218-0 6,065.44 .00 6,065.44
54219-0 4,304.08 .00 4,304.08
56210-0 18,123.21 .00 18,123.21
56211-0 1,534.85 .00 1,634.85
56214-0 1,148.99 .00 1,148.99
56215-0 750.00 .00 750.00
56216-0 5,887.92 .00 5,887.92
56218-0 6,080.06 .00 6,080.06
56218-1 705.60 .00 705.60
56219-0 8,752.17 .00 8,752.17
56220-0 10,695.37 .00 10,695.37
56221-0 13,512.50 .00 13,512.50
56223-0 300.00 .00 300.00
56226-0 2,475.00 .00 2,475.00
56312-0 21,832.28 244.00- 21,588.28
56320-0 462.50 .00 462.50
56411-0 41,513.24 .00 41,513.24
56413-0 2,646.26 .00 2,646.26
56415-0 644 .40 .00 644 .40
56417-0 17,831.06 .00 17,831.06
56419-0 61.68 .00 61.68
56421-0 10,594.87 .00 10,594.87
56510-0 1,078.59 .00 1,078.59
56710-0 519.56 .00 519.56
56811-0 18,611.67 .00 18,611.67
56812-0 11,864.66 .00 11,864.66
57310-0 2,495.00 .00 2,495.00
57312-0 656.92 .00 656.92
57314-0 2,059.95 .00 2,059.95
57315-0 1,191.25 .00 1,191.25
57316-0 3,988.75 .00 3,988.75
57319-0 140.00 .00 140.00
57321-0 2,235.54 .00 2,235.54

Grand Totals: 1,304,176.67 1,304,176.67- .00

Report Criteria:
Report type: GL detalil










13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.
19.
20.
21.

22.

23.

24.

25.
26.

21.

28.

Rowland Water District
Profit & Loss Analysis and Variance Report
June 2020

Property Taxes —includes tax contributions from the County of Los Angeles. YTD has exceeded
budget due to extremely conservative budgeting. The bulk of receipts happen between December and
May each year and can cause YTD % to trend over / under expected budget %.

Shared Services — Rowland Water District is paid for extending Executive Director services to
Bellflower-Somerset Mutual Water Company (provided by the General Manager of Rowland). These
activities were not considered in the 2019-20 adopted budget.

Interest Income — includes interest and dividends received on District investments. YTD is over
budget due to conservative expectations in the budget and higher than anticipated interest rates in
the first half of the fiscal year.

Miscellaneous Income —includes income from various sources such as recycling, refunds or credits.
Investment earnings on the PARS Trust investment account and unrealized gains / losses on all other
District investments are included in this category. PARS Trust earnings were not considered in the
budget and this often causes major fluctuations in the YTD %.

Total Non-Operating Revenue — outlines the total revenues earned from non-operating activities. YTD
has exceeded budget.

Total Revenues — displays total Operating and Non-Operating Revenues combined. YTD is at 108%.
Operating Expenses — outlines the section of expenses attributable to District Operations.

Source of Supply — outlines the section of operating expenses attributable to District water sold.
Water Purchases —includes variable costs of potable water from Three Valleys Municipal Water
District & Cal. Domestic Water in addition to Recycled water purchased from City of Industry & Walnut
Valley Water District. YTD is at 92%.

Pumping Power — the cost of electricity used for pumping water. YTD is at 81%.

Fixed Charges —includes fixed charges from Three Valleys Municipal Water District and Cal.
Domestic Water Company. YTD is at 92%.

Chemicals —the cost of chemicals used to treat water sold to customers. YTD is at 74%.

Total Source of Supply — summarizes the total expenses related to District Source of Supply.
Maintenance of Water System — the costs of repairs and maintenance on elements of the District
water system such as main lines, services, meters, reservoirs, valves, hydrants, and telemetry system.
YTD has exceeded budget due to higher than expected maintenance on the recycled water system,
various service lines, meters, valves and the telemetry system.

Water Supply Plan & Development —includes budget for supplies, engineering and legal costs related
to exploring new potential water supply sources.

Service Contracts —includes costs for services such as hilling printing & mailing, bulk paper
shredding, copier leasing and services, landscaping, janitorial, uniforms, Caselle maintenance and
support, and other services. YTD is has exceeded budget due to higher than expected costs for
service contracts.



